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AODRESS REPLY TC
BOST OFFICE BOX 990

TARMINGTON. NEW MEXICO

December 8, 1965

Mr. Emery C. Arnold

New Mexico 0il Coriservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

SUBJECT: Southern Union Production well,
Largo Federal No. 1 (MD),
SW 34-29-9, San Juan County,
New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Arnold:

Both zones of the above captioned well was first delivered into the
gathering system of El Paso Natural Gas Company October 13, 1965. This
well was schedulec. for Initial and Annual Deliverability Test with the
flow chart ending November 9, 1965. The charts relative to this well
along with some 70O more have been lost or misplaced. Tests for this
well have been re-scheduled and will be submitted by Southern Union
Production Company at a later date.

We request trat the 60 day limiting period for filing Initial
Production Tests be waived for this well.

If there are any questions concerning this matter please call on
us.

Yours very truly,

HLK:slm

cc: Southern Union Production Co.



